

Maynard Sustainability Committee

Minutes, 8 March 2022, 7PM, via Zoom

Members present: Zan Cranmer, Orian Greene, Priscilla Ryder (Chair), Meg Sobkowicz-Kline, Sallie Warner, Kate Wheeler (co-Chair, note-taker), Lisa Vernegaard.

Selectboard Liaison: Jeff Swanberg

- I. Meeting called to order 7:03pm**
- II. Minutes approved** for 28 Feb 2022 meeting; KW moved, LV seconded, 6/0 (PR absent 2/28/22)
- III. Further Committee Formation**
 - a. KW was approved as Co-Chair, LV moved, OG seconded, 7/0
 - b. Ken Neuhauser was approved in absentia as Committee Liaison to building projects, KW moved, LV seconded, 7/0
 - c. Next meetings set as 2d Tuesdays: 12 April, 10 May, 14 June 2022
- IV. Continue Review of Current Sustainability Efforts and Goals**
 - a. LV spoke to importance of land management and nature-based responses.
 - b. MSK and OG volunteer to work on refining waste/recycling/compost goals and projects.
 - c. KW spoke to land/natural resource protection; KW and PR (and next month LV) will clarify these.
 - d. SW is interested in community energy aggregation, with help from PR and with support volunteered by Selectboard member JS.
- V. Discussion on Committee Processes and Priorities**

Agreed to take another goal refining meeting before prioritizing and refining processes.
- VI. New Business**
 - a. Presentation of draft greenhouse gas (GHG) inventory of Maynard by ZC, who included some of the new data provided by DPW head Justin DeMarco via JS earlier today. GHG will be posted to Sustainability Committee website as soon as ready for public distribution. It was prepared using MAPC roadmap tools.
 - b. KW mentioned the new stretch codes being floated by DOER and comment period being extended to 18 March.
 - c. JS will meet with KN about Green Meadow Building Committee liaison.
 - d. JS will invite Acton's Director of Sustainability to the 12 April meeting.
- VII. Public Comments**

None present
- VIII. Adjournment**

KW moved, LV seconded, 7/0

Submitted: Kate Wheeler, note taker